Clean Energy Future Committee
Meeting Minutes

September 24, 2021
8:15 - 9:30 a.m.
Virtually Conducted

Members present: Coralie Cooper (as Chair), Jim DiTullio, Ken Pruitt, Dave Levy, Marc
Breslow (by phone), Shelly Dein, Dan Amstutz, Ryan Katofsky

Also attending: Brucie Moulton, Gene Benson, Amos Meeks
Members not present: Nellie Aikenhead, Diane Mahon, Pasi Miettinen

Ms. Cooper convened the meeting at 8:19 am. Ms. Cooper read a brief statement
noting the legislation that permits virtual meetings. Ms. Cooper then took a roll call for
those in person and on the phone.

Meeting Minutes

The Committee reviewed the Meeting Minutes from the July 23, 2021 Meeting. Ms.
Cooper asked for comments. Mr. DiTullio asked for one edit to a comment. Ms. Cooper
asked for any other changes. Mr. Katofsky motioned to approve the Minutes. Mr. Pruitt
seconded the Motion. The Committee unanimously approved the July 23 Meeting
Minutes.

Agenda Item 1. Energy Manager Transition

Mr. Pruitt reiterated to the Committee that he is leaving his position as Energy Manager
for the Town of Arlington to become Sustainability Director for the Town of Winchester.
Mr. Pruitt expressed his kind regards to the Committee and expressed how much he
enjoyed being part of it. Mr. Pruitt noted his position will be refilled and so expressed
confidence that the Committee’s work will continue.

Mr. Katofsky paid many compliments to Mr. Pruitt for his work both on the Committee
and on the High School Building Committee. Ms. Dein also expressed her gratitude for
Mr. Pruitt’s work to date. Ms. Cooper also paid her compliments. Mr. Chapdelaine
thanked Mr. Pruitt for all his efforts in this position and his entire career with the Town of
Arlington.



Mr. Pruitt offered suggestions on how to take the Committee forward. He mentioned Ms.
Cooper will continue as chair. Mr. Amstutz has graciously offered to handle Committee
meeting logistics such as setting up Zoom meetings and uploading agendas and
minutes to the Town website until Mr. Pruitt’s position has been refilled. Mr. Pruitt noted
the Net Zero Plan has been completed and several working groups have been formed
on various parts of the Plan. He noted those groups will continue to work and check in
with the Committee. Mr. Pruitt noted that for the next two months (at least), given the
transition, there will be a need for various members of the Committee to increase their
involvement to continue the work of the Committee.

Ms. Cooper agreed with Mr. Pruitt’'s comments on the need for more involvement.
AGENDA ITEM TWO: Warrant Article Discussion for Town Meeting 2022

Ms. Cooper noted she has started having conversations about what net zero-related
items would be best positioned for the CEFC to submit for Town Meeting 2022. For
example, a solar requirement for new commercial buildings. Ms. Cooper mentioned Mr.
Benson'’s idea of incorporating net zero elements into special permits from the Arlington
Redevelopment Board. Ms. Cooper also said the Committee could consider proposing
an expansion Warrant Article 38 (passed in 2021) which allowed full foundation
replacement on non-conforming lots in return for greater energy efficiency of the
resulting structure. Given Mr. Pruitt’'s departure and the expected significant time period
to hire his replacement, Ms. Cooper asked the Committee if the CEFC should scale
back its efforts to bring a warrant article to Town Meeting in spring of 2022, and instead
engage in research in preparation for a warrant article next year.

Mr. Katofsky recommended the Committee continue working under the assumption that
we would attempt to pass at least one warrant article at the next Town Meeting. Mr.
Katofsky wondered if the fossil fuel warrant article passed in November 2020 should be
amended to become more mandatory and not voluntary. Mr. Katofsky also commented
on the solar shading idea Ms. Cooper described and wondered if the proposal would
truly resolve the problem it was intended to address (shading of solar panels on one
property due to a tall building being built on an adjacent property).

Mr. Chapdelaine noted he would have to think more about Town Meeting strategy going
forward. He noted there is an existing bylaw administered by the Permanent Town
Building Committee which has a requirement to consider LEED for major renovation
and new construction of municipal buildings. However the language is vague and
depends too much on the opinions of PTBC members. There may be a low hanging fruit
opportunity to amend the existing bylaw to require a net zero requirement instead.

Mr. DiTullio expressed agreement with Mr. Katofsky and Mr. Chapdelaine about the
need to move forward with a warrant article in 2022. However, Mr. DiTullio expressed
concern about taking on a complicated measure during 2022 and recommended those
be tabled for subsequent Town Meetings. Mr. DiTullio expressed favorability for solar on
commercial roofs and charging stations for multi-unit buildings.



Ms. Dein also expressed support for getting items passed at the next Town Meeting.
Ms. Dein expressed support for more charging stations around Town including new
construction. She expressed concern about higher amounts of insulation for Housing
Authority buildings due to cost concerns. Ms. Dein expressed support for Mr.
Chapdelaine’s comments.

Mr. Amstutz asked about the status of the fossil fuel warrant article home rule petition.
Mr. Chapdelaine noted he and other leaders in Towns testified on this, but no further
action has yet been taken by the legislature.

Mr. Katofksy then let the Committee know that he and Mr. Pruitt met with Patrick Roach
of Good Energy about how to procure additional clean energy in the Arlington
Community Electricity program. Further discussions will take place and then options will
be discussed with the CEFC.

Mr. Pruitt seconded Mr. Chapdelaine’s suggestion to update the town municipal building
policy. He added that wording which requires net zero might create barriers and he said
it might be better to amend the Policy to require all buildings be fully electric, it would be
a massive improvement.

Mr. Benson (a member of the ARB), discussed what the ARB process will be leading up
to the 2022 Town Meeting. The ARB is meeting on Monday evening to lay out the
process for the Town Meeting of 2022. He expects that the ARB will want to review
proposed Warrant Articles as early as this Fall season. He said that possible warrant
articles didn’t need to be fully baked but drafted to a level where ARB can work with the
author. Last year the CEFC brought the idea of WA38 (energy efficient foundations on
non-conforming lots) to the ARB and it was helpful to have the early discussion. Mr.
Benson noted he would update the Committee further after Monday’s meeting.

Mr. Benson noted that for buildings that have come forward for permit and
environmental design review, the ARB has gotten charging stations voluntarily added
when issuing special permits for residential buildings. Mr. Benson also noted that a
solar ready requirement may be a good alternative to a solar requirement — we wouldn’t
have to determine the square foot requirement for example, which would simplify the
warrant article. Mr. Benson also offered his time to discuss the jurisdictional
requirements for solar and buildings more thoroughly.

Mr. Benson seconded Mr. Chapdelaine’s comments on Town Buildings. Mr. Benson
also noted the ARB would be receptive to considering an expansion of net zero in the
municipal building code.

Mr. Levy asked if Federal Stimulus can be used for building electrification. Mr.
Chapdelaine said yes to electrification. Mr. Chapdelaine noted the Housing Authority
has asked for funds for weatherization. Mr. Levy brought up carports and Mr.
Chapdelaine said he would take another look at the language.

Mr. Benson mentioned he had previous conversations on solar for Housing Authority
buildings. Mr. Benson thought this conversation should be taken up again. Mr. Benson



also mentioned the Arlington Housing Authority did come forward to the Community
Preservation Act for solar funding. Mr. Benson believes there is an opportunity to revisit
this in the future. He said that the Town could work with HCA and AHA and get
renewable energy on buildings. Adam Chapdelaine suggested we look for funding to
support the HA to pursue initiatives since there aren’t resources in the Town to work on
this right now.

AGENDA ITEM THREE — WORKING GROUP UPDATE

Mr. Meeks updated on the work on the Net Zero Stretch Code working group. Mr.
Chapdelaine has made contact with various other parties to try and coordinate a sign-on
letter to the Department of Energy Resources. Mr. Meeks noted the timeline for Net
Zero Stretch Code draft regulations is unclear. Mr. Meeks noted various parties are
waiting for the draft regulations.

Mr. Pruitt offered an updated on commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy
(CPACE), which allows commercial property owners to obtain loans for energy
efficiency improvements, paid back with an increase in property taxes. Mr. Pruitt
discussed this with the Town’s Economic Development officer. Mr. Pruitt noted
residential PACE (and some small commercial PACE) projects have had problems
around the country. Mr. Pruitt believes this can be fixed. Mr. Pruitt noted HBO’s John
Oliver did a piece on this for his show. Mr. Pruitt recommended CPACE be a lower
priority for now. He suggested work on this effort should be paused and passed on to
his successor.

Mr. Pruitt then discussed making Arlington’s municipal vehicles all electric. He noted the
challenges of cost and vehicle availability. He noted the Town of Concord passed an
“electric vehicle first” policy that sets up a hierarchy for new purchases. Mr. Pruitt noted
that Police Cruisers can and should now be hybrid cars. Mr. Pruitt recommended next
steps for this would be adopting a Concord-type policy for purchases and then
conducting an electrification study. Mr. Pruitt noted that Eversource may provide
electrification studies for free as early as 2022. Ms. Dein noted passenger vehicles
should be examined but expressed concerns given how limited the miles used on each
car annually are. Ms. Dein also expressed concerns about medium to large vehicles
given the current technology. Ms. Dein recommended that the Town study the impact
and the infrastructure before taking next steps.

Ms. Cooper updated on the Electrify Arlington working group and noted a date for a
retreat in October has been set. During the retreat, the working group will likely
establish a summary document detailing overarching goals of Electrify Arlington, near,
mid-term, and long-term electrification goals, and the components of Electrify Arlington.
The working group is looking at models for establishing an Electrify Arlington website
and put in place coaching for electrification. Ms. Cooper said after the retreat, she will
brief the Committee on next steps.

Mr. Pruitt mentioned his conversation with Mr. Amstutz that the CEFC should provide
full support for the Town Sustainable Transportation Plan, Connect Arlington and



provide individual support for the specific measures when brought to either Town
Meeting or the Select Board. Mr. Amstutz said he would reach out to Ms. Cooper to
discuss further.

Ms. Cooper ended the meeting thanking Mr. Pruitt for all his efforts.

The Meeting ended at 9:33am

Submitted by Dave Levy.



	Clean Energy Future Committee  Meeting Minutes

